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. ALBUQUERQUE

(AP | PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Accelerate Progresy for Studenty
ADDENDUM 2
RFP #19-021KN
Landscape Architects

September 10, 2018

Please note the following changes/corrections/additions:

Due Date has been extended:
RFP Due Date & Time: -
Monday, September 17, 2018 @ 3:00 PM (local time)

QUESTION 1. We would like to know if we should list sub consultants. Or, should we expect to work with
your on-call sub consultants? If so, can you provide a list of what firms are on your on-call list?

ANSWER 1: Please list your sub consultants. You may also be asked to work with APS sub
consultants in addition to your own. No list is available at this time.

QUESTION 2: On page 23, Offeror’s Information Form, Line 2, what is meant by “New Mexico State License
No.”? Is this the Landscape Architect license number of the architect who is signing the papers? Or is this a
business license number? If so, how is a NM business license different from the New Mexico In-State
Residence Business Preference certificate?

ANSWER 2: This is referring to the Landscape Architect license number issued by the NM
Regulation & Licensing Department, An NM business license number is the business license required
to do business in the State of New Mexico. A New Mexico In-State Residence Business Preference
Certificate is a certificate from the NM Taxation & Revenue department.

QUESTION 3: Is Addendum 1 of August 30, 2018 considered a required document in the proposal, exempt
from the 30-page limit?

ANSWER 3: Correct, it is a required document and will not be included in the page count limited to
30 pages.
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Include this signed and dated Addendum and Acknowledgement with your offer. If your offer has already been
submitted to APS, please send this signed and dated Addendum via email to Krystal Marquez(@aps.edu.
Acknowledgement not signed, dated and returned may deem the Bid submission as non-responsive, and Bid
may be rejected.

Seipior Buyer
APS Procurement Department

ADDENDUM #2 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Business Name

Signature Date



